Memo

To: Pat Ditri
From: Gerry Benaquista
Re: Merck Grant - Street Law

Date: March 6, 2013

Please have check #0091912011 in the amount of $15,000.00 from Merck approved at

* the March 19" board meeting. This check will be deposited in account #20-092-100-600-
10-20 (8103) Merck UHS Strect Law and will be used to support the Union High School
Street Law Program.

Thank you.
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Township of Union Schools, Union, N
Township of Union Schools, Uaion, N
2350 N. 3rd st.

Union NJ 07821

Tax Id: 22-60023%@

Organization Name: Township of Union Schools, Union, HJ
Payment Amount: 15800.80 :
Program Title: Union High School Street Law Program
Program Date: B£1/91/2013

On behalf of Office of Corporate Philanthropy
we are pleased to enclose a check representing suppert of
Union High School Street Law Program

Please accept this contribution with our best wishes for continued success.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to centact us.

inceretly,
Dffice of Corporate Philanthropy
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Detach at Perfcration Before Depnsmng Check

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

‘ ) 115 Hospital Drive
¥ Lifetnuch National School Studios } Van Wert OH 45891
7 11000 Vidng Drive 56- 38?)412
Eden Prairle, MN 55344

ewvexacry One Thousand Two Hundred Sixty and 00/1 00 Dollars §1,260.00
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